Mid West Football League Inc.

Minutes of Meeting

Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting of the Mid West Football League, held Monday 25th February 2013 at the **Minnipa Hotel**, commencing 8.00pm.

1. Rollcall

Present

League Executive: Rick DuBois, Peter Cock, Amy Holmes

Western Districts: David Wendland, Geoff Hull, Wade Sheppard

Wirrulla: Evan Willis, Ian Evans

West Coast Hawks: Tyson Montgomerie, Nick Schuman

Elliston: Nil

Central Eyre: Kane Sampson, Geoff Rushmere Wudinna United Tom Seal, Jock North, Zane Petty

Apologies

Gavin Barrett.

2. Confirmation of Minutes of Last Meeting

Minutes of annual general meeting 5th November 2012. Wade Sheppard, Tom Seal. **CARRIED**

3. Business Arising from Minutes of Last Meeting

Far West Discussion Paper – All clubs remain to wish as are at this time.

4. Questions on Notice

5. Financial Report

Report tabled - available balance \$10,021.33.

6. Correspondence

Inward

- 6.1 Various SANFL Correspondence emailed direct to clubs
- 6.2 Jardine insurance given to all clubs.

7. Presidents Report

Nil to report.

8. General Business

- 8.1. From the EP meeting (packs given to each club) MAC logos to be added to gurnseys, give cancer the boot fundraiser to be arranged by each club not by league. Sunday 7th level one umpires coaching at Lock (email previously sent to clubs). SANFL lottery was mentioned it sounds good for the clubs fundraising wise, with a great range of prizes. State wide association games will be up for discussion (great flinders interested).
- 8.2. Junior EP meeting a coaching academy is to be held on the Sunday 14th April for under 17's, and under 15's on Monday 15th April at Kimba. Danny Horgan is wanting to arrange first aid course for this, just common sense things; to run for approximately 3 hours.
- 8.3 Final program check 2013 No changes needed.
- 8.4 Club contacts to be updated secretary to email template to clubs to fill out.
- 8.5 Child protection police checks asap; no cost all coaches, team managers, trainers and & runners of all grades.
- 8.6. Player registrations –Bucky has given each club information for this; players cannot start season unless registration is completed.
- 8.7 Jardine Insurance the league pays this up front and the clubs will then be charged by the league to pay then charge the clubs. Clubs have also been given a form that will need to be filled out and returned in due course to Jessica Wainwright at the SANFL.
- 8.8 Bucky has completed stationary order already.
- 8.9 Club coaches details of all coaches to be emailed to the secretary asap
- 8.9.1 ANZAC day medal presentation Western Districts has agreed to hold. Details and correspondence will be going to Kylie & Myles Tommney.
- 8.9.2 SA country footy website Bucky has suggested we do again at \$500 cost, so that all results can be found online.
- 8.9.4 Anti doping flyers to be displayed at all clubs can be checked and tested. Clubs advised to be aware of online purchases by players of protein powders etc.
- 8.9.5 Possibility of Facebook site for Mid West League was raised by Rick, he suggested the kids could post the results. Clubs will pass this idea along to young members.
- 8.9.6 Clubs president & secretary forum to be held in 2013; secretary will pass along to SANFL a tentative date of 8th April at 7pm before the league meeting at 8pm.
- 8.9.7 Mac seminar to be held by Wudinna United in 2013 with a date of 25th July suggested by the SANFL. Secretary will pass on to SANFL that this is acceptable.

9. Umpires Report

Level one certificate's have been handed to each club tonight.

10. Club Reports

Western Districts

Struggling with numbers for B grade, and colts.

Wirrulla

Commenced training on Sundays; although struggling with colts numbers.

West Coast Hawks

Been training for quite some time, coaching positions have all been filled.

Elliston

Nil

Central Eyre

Coaches positions are all filled, Geoff Rushmere was introduced as new secretary.

Wudinna United

Has had 2 training sessions so far, coaching positions all filled.

11. Next Meeting

Monday 8th April 2013.